

Town of Stockton Springs
Select Board – Morning Meeting
March 1, 2018
Minutes

1
2
3
4
5
6 1. Roll Call: Call to Order

7 The meeting was called to order at 9:07 a.m.

8 Present: Peter Curley, Betsy Bradley, Tom Fraser.

9 2. Adjustments to the Agenda.

10 **Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to add an item regarding a**
11 **property action, requested by the Code Enforcement Officer.**

12 3. Public Comments – Agenda Items Only

13 There was no public comment on agenda items only.

14 4. Spirit of America Nomination

15 Mr. Curley said that a citizen had suggested Bob Brooks of the Parks Committee. Mr.
16 Curley said Pat Snyder’s name had also been mentioned. It was decided to consider a
17 nomination at the next meeting.

18 5. Application, License and Permit Fee Ordinance Review

19 Mr. Curley presented information prepared by Town Manager Courtney O’Donnell on
20 Agenda Items 5, 6 and 7 for the Select Board’s review and any recommended changes.

21 6. Shellfish Conservation Ordinance Review

22 See #5.

23 7. Planning Board Related Ordinance Review

24 See #5.

28 8. Approval of Accounts Payable Warrant 57; Payroll Warrant 58
29 **Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to approve Accounts Payable**
30 **Warrant 57 and Payroll Warrant 58.**

31 9. Approval of Minutes: February 15, 2017 AM and Workshop
32 **Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to approve the minutes of the**
33 **February 15, 2018 morning meeting as presented.**

34 **Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to approve the minutes of the**
35 **February 15, 2018 workshop as presented.**

36 10. Property Action Request

37 Mr. Curley said there had been a request regarding a property on Upper Sylvan Street.
38 He said the request came from the Code Enforcement Officer.

39 **Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to approve an 80K action**
40 **regarding the property action request for Upper Sylvan Street.**

41 11. Public Comments – Any Topic

42 A resident said she had seen another resident dumping garbage at the Upper Sylvan Street
43 property discussed in Item 10. The resident said the rats there are 7 or 8 inches long.
44 Another resident described how the problem is affecting them. Both residents praised
45 Code Enforcement Officer John Larson. Mr. Fraser asked if the town’s Health Officer
46 had been brought into the discussion.

47 Kris Braga inquired about a public memorial for Marissa Kennedy. After discussion, it
48 was decided to hold a vigil on March 4 at 6 p.m. at the town office.

49 12. Adjournment

50 **Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to adjourn the meeting.**

51 The meeting was adjourned at 11:30 a.m.